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February 8, Lgg3

Hon.  G.  Ol iver  KoPPeI l

;l35T"l;"*=;;Tolv 
Judiciarv committee

Empire State Plaza
a l l any ,  New York  L224a

ATT:  Ken Munnel lY,  Counsel

RE:  Castraean v.  co lav i ta
Sadv v. MurPhY

Dear  Mr .  Munne l lY ,

We again thank you for rescheduling our meeting to Monday, March
Lst  and apologize for  any inconvenience.

As discussed, we enclose copies of our cornmunl,catl-ons with Fern
Schair Sussman, who heads the Court Managernent Study Committee--
inc lud in l t  our  le t ter  to  her  of  todayrs date.

As you can see,  our  November 3oth t ransrn i t ta l  to  Ms.  Sussman
conJisted of the letters we sent to Governor cuomo back in 1991-.
Her lack of response to that extraordlnary correspondence
mir rors  the lack of  response we received f rom the Governorrs
of f ice,  ds weI I  as f rom the Comrnl -ss l -on on Judic ia l  Conduct .

By letter, dated February 3, L992, w€ provided Chairman Koppell
wi th  an organized presentat ion of  those responses.  For  your
convenience,  we enclose a copy of  that  le t ter .  We would
apprec iate i f  you would ret rLeve the or ig ina l  f rom your  f i les
s ince i t  conta ined the exhib i ts  ind icated there in.

please consider the enclosed correspondence with the Court
Management Study Cornmittee as a supplernentation to and update of
our  February 3,  L992 le t ter  to  Chai rman Koppel l -
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We also enclose a copy of  our  January 22,  1993 le t ter  to  the
Conmission on Judicial Conduct--which we had planned to hand-
deliver to you at our February 3rd meeting together. At our

rescheduled March ls t  meet ingr  w€ wi l l  supply  you wi th  the
under ly ing correspondence to which that  le t ter  re fers ,  ds wel l
as tha appel la te br ie f  and record on appeal  in  the 9res law case.
Those docunents d isposi t ivety  establ ish the ser ious mat ters
concerning the Breslaw case and Judge Fredman, which our october
24,  t -991-  Ie t ter  to  the Governor  out l ined.  This  inc ludes not  on ly
Judge Fredmanrs d ishonest  and pathologica l  behavior ,  but  h is
pro i t igate squander ing of  jud ic ia l  resources to  serve h is
rnal ic ious personal  and pol i t lca l  ends.

We look forward to  shar ing wi th  you our  arch ive of  eye-opening
mater ia ls  on th is  and other  mat ters- -which the Commiss ion on
Judicial Conduct and the Court Management Study Cornnittee have
not  yet  chosen to examine.

See  you  a t  2z3O P .m.  on  March  l s t .

Yours for  a qual t ty judic iarY,

2/z<s €R=ge=s-sdz{
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coord ina tor ,  N in th  Jud ic la l  Cornn l t tee

Enc losures :
(a) correspondence with Court lt lanagement Study Committee

( 1 )  L L / 2 s / e z  f a x
( 2 1  I 1 ' / 3 0 / e 2  l t r

,  ( 3 )  L 2 / L o / e 2  l t r
i a i  2 /B /e '3  t t r

(b)  2 /3/92 l t r  to  Chai rman KoPPel l
(c)  I /22/93 l t r  to  Commiss ion on Judic ia l  Conduct
(d )  2 /L /93  l t r  t o  NYS E th i cs  Commiss ion
( e )  2 / 5 / 9 3  l t r  t o  J o s h  E r l i c h ,  E s q .


